
Center for Judicial Accountabi

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:

Attachments:

Senate Foil <foil@nysenate.gov>

Monday, January 27,20L4 2:03 PM

Center f or J udicial Accountability
Re: RECORDS REQUEST: The Legislature's "General State Charges" and the certifications

thereof by the Temporary Senate President and Assembly Speaker, as likewise their

certifications of the Legislature's proposed operating budgets

Rules and Regulations March 2013.pdf

January 27,201.4

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc.

Post Office Box 8101
White Plains, NY 10602

elena @ iudgewatch.org

Dear Ms. Sassower:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email dated January 17 , 2A'J.4 pursuant to the Freedom of lnformation

Law.

you are requesting " ... The Legislature's "General State Charges" and the certifications thereof by the

Temporary Senate President ...".

Please be advised we have no documents responsive to your request.

I have attached a copy of the Senate's Rules and Regulations Relating to the Public lnspection and Copying of

Legislative Records for your information.

Sincerely,

Francis W. Patience

SecretarY of the Senate

(See attached file: Rules and Regulations March 20L3.pdf)

From : "Center for J udicial Accounta bility" <elena @ iudgewatch.org>

To: "SenateFoil"<foil@nvsenate.gov>,
<maril lr@assemblv.state. nv.us>

Cc: "AndrewM.Cuomo"<Wendv.merton@qxe!"!y.gov>,
<deborah.dickson @exec.nv'gov>, "Robert Megna"



Thank you.

"Robert Megna"

<robert.fr
Date: OLll7 /20L4 08:52 AM
Subject:RECORDS REQU EST: Legislature's "General State Charges" and

the certifications thereof by the Temporary Senate President

and Assembly Speaker,

Legislature's proposed
likewise their certifications of the

budgets

Attached is the Center for Judic I Accounta bility's a bove-entitled records request of today's date.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountabili , lnc. (CJA)

9L4-455-4373

www.iudgewatch.org

[attachment " 1-17-14-foil -assembly.pdf" deleted by Senate Foil/senatel


